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Hoc, HOO X

From: Hover, Margie <mhover@curtisswright.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:51 PM
To: Hoc, HOO X
Cc: Hover, Margie
Subject: [External_Sender] Curtiss-Wright Transmittal DT2522669 (PO# N/A): Response required
Attachments: Rosemount Final Letter 05-06-2025-s.pdf

Workflow Notification

Dear Customer, 
 
  
Please confirm receipt of attached documentation by replying Yes to this email. 
  
Responding Yes not only confirms your receipt, but also initiates an update of our Submittal/Tracking 
Transmittal Database. 
 
  
Thank you. 
 
NOTICE: The documents listed in the DT below will be delivered via attachments to this email. 
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Nuclear Division 
4600 East Tech Drive, 
Cincinnati, OH 45245 
T: 513.528.7900 | F: 
513.528.4537 

DOCUMENT 
TRANSMITTAL 

 
Number 

DT2522669 

Contract 
N/A 

 
Customer/Vendor 

Purchase Order Number 
N/A 

Originated By 
Hover, Margie 

Originated Date 
5/6/2025 

Project 
Interim 10CFR Part 21 Report 
QDC's - Final Letter 

Name Company Email 

Headquarters Operation 
Officer 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission 

hoo.hoc@nrc.gov 

 

Document Number Rev Document 
Type 

Qty For... 

Interim 10 CFR Part 21 Report QDC's - Final 
Letter 

N/A Other 1 Final 
Record 
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Contact Information for Originator of Part-21 
Notification Final LetterKYLE QUINNCurtiss-Wright 
Nuclear DivisionDirector of Quality18001 Sheldon Road, 
Middleburg Heights, OH 44130T +1 216-898-8015 | M 
216-644-0827kquinn@curtisswright.comU.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory CommissionATTN NRC Document Control 
DeskWashington, DC 20555-0001Phone (301) 816-
5100Fax (301) 816-5151 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: Please 
confirm receipt of the 
referenced documentation by 
replying "YES" to the email 
you received. The referenced 
documentation will default to 
a status of UNCONTROLLED if 
your "YES" reply is not 
received within 30 days. 

Document Control Use Only 

Transmitted By 
Hover, Margie 

Transmitted Date 
5/6/2025 

020-07-91 Rev. 6 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are proprietary and intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have reason to believe that you have received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender and destroy this e-mail and any attached files. Please note that 
any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of the Curtiss-Wright Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto 
may contain technology subject to government export regulations. Recipient is solely responsible for 
ensuring that any re-export, transfer or disclosure of this information is in accordance with applicable 
government export regulations. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Curtiss-Wright Corporation and its subsidiaries accept no liability for any damage 
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. 
 
For information about how we process personal data and monitor communications, please visit 
https://www.curtisswright.com/privacy-notice/default.aspx 
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Nuclear Division 
18001 Sheldon Rd.  

Middleburg Heights, OH 44130 
 

Date: May 6, 2025 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Attn: Document Control Desk 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 
 
SUBJECT: FINAL 10CFR21 REPORT REGARDING CUSTOMER CONCERN WITH PARTS 
SUPPLIED BY CURTISS WRIGHT MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OHIO 
 
Reference: Letter dated March 7, 2025, Subject: Interim 10CFR21 Report Regarding 
Customer Concern with Parts Supplied by Curtiss Wright Middleburg Heights, Ohio.   
 
This letter serves as the final report in accordance with 10CFR21.21 pertaining to a potential 
issue with parts produced from Curtiss Wright Middleburg Heights supplied to Rosemount. As 
identified in the Referenced letter, Curtiss Wright was notified by Rosemount on January 7, 
2025, that Rosemount had identified five (5) Generation 3 QDCs with continuity issues on at 
least one pin. 
 
In the referenced interim 10 CFR Part 21 Report dated March 7, 2025, Curtiss-Wright 
Middleburg Heights had requested an additional 60 days in determining if there is a Part 21 
defect that will need to be issued.  
 
Evaluation of reportability in accordance with 10 CFR Part 21 has been completed.  All QDC’s 
from this order were shipped to Rosemount only and Rosemount has not supplied to any other 
customer.  Extent of condition and results of the evaluation have concluded that the deviation 
does not constitute a reportable defect.   
 
The P/N 23066-162 (drawing B-N-23066-162) configuration in question is unique to Generation 
3 QDCs provided to Rosemount for attachment to transmitters. There have been no other 
reported instances of continuity related issues with the Gen 3 QDCs, and this occurrence is 
isolated to the Gen 3 QDCs provided to Rosemount on this specific order. All questionable Gen 
3 QDCs have been scrapped by Rosemount and not provided to any utility. 
 
Records of the Evaluation will be maintained in accordance with 10 CFR 21.51.  
 
 
 
 
 
Authorized By: _______________________________________ 

Kyle Quinn, Quality Director 


